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HISTORY

The Gardiner Community Church was established in 1903, under the leadership of Reverend
Pritchard. Originally known as the Gardiner Union Church, funds were raised, and a building was
constructed in 1905. According to Edna Lauer, Lawrence Link hauled the rock and supervised
construction, while the stonemason was a Mr. Kurtz. A lady’s group, known as the Gardiner Guild,
was established to maintain the building. An addition, dedicated by Reverend Warren Ost, was
dedicated on January 20, 1974.

DESCRIPTION

The collection consists of administrative records for the Gardiner Community Church in Gardiner,
Montana. The records include membership and financial records as well as a history of the church and
a few minutes of meetings.

PROVENANCE

Found in collection, 2020.

AVAILABILITY

This is an unprocessed collection. Material is available for access. Please contact us well advance of
any planned research visit so we may prepare the material for access. Please contact the Heritage &
Research Center (yell heritage center@nps.gov) for more information.



